



Department of
Justice
An Roinn Dlí agus Cirt
Máinnystrie O tha Laa
www.justice-ni.gov.uk

Department of Justice
Records & Information Team
Information Services Division
Block 5
Knockview Buildings
Ballymiscaw
Stormont
Belfast
BT4 3SL

Email: FOI@justice-ni.gov.uk

18 October 2024

REFERENCE: FOI24\117

Dear Sir

Thank you for your request for information dated 23 September 2024 and clarified on 27 September 2024 and detailed below:

This is a freedom of information request for Naomi Long Minister, or anyone acting on their behalf, any agents, or partners, please answer the following questions, thanks.

Would you please answer if the people's court, is the highest court on the land, and is a higher form of court, than these administrative and admiralty courts, which are all registered on Dun and Brad Street, or on company's house.

The P.S.N.I are a registered company, and so are the D.V.L.A company number is 227470796 ?

Do i need a driving license to travel on the roads of this land in my private automobile?

Are you acting in the role of trustee, and also fiduciary in your role as minister?

Do the P.S.N.I police by consent?

Do i have the right to demand accommodation for my faith and beliefs, as laid out in the U.N covenant 1967, as well as all Christians of this land?

Does the Clearfield doctrine apply to all our governmental agencies?

Does the four-corner rule apply to all documents that are presented and send by

The bill of rights 1688, the Coronation oath act 1688 and the treason act 1351, are all still on the books, do they apply here in Northern Ireland too?

Now I have informed the D.V.L.A of the people's court decision to find a man that had endorsements on his license, for not presenting a license, was found not guilty, by the people's court on all counts, and these endorsements will have to be removed, if these corporations will not listen to the people of the land and their court, then this will need looked at.

Driving is a commercial term, and we as men and women of this land mas known as erie, have the unalienable right to travel on our land, in our automobiles, and also use our passport, when in our private automobile for travelling, as we would not be in receipt of money, so therefore, would not be driving, and if we did hand out our license, then we would be contracting with a corporation known as P.S.N.I , and who are doing business as police protection, their chief operating officer, is Clare Duffield

And that the rules of equity apply. "He who wants equity, must do equity"

And also, that all maxims apply, such as, "He who creates it, owns it"

This is our court, the people's court, and it will be respected, and its findings will be adhered too, could you please confirm this by email, thanks again for all your work.

sent in honor and without prejudice.

The Freedom of Information Act 2000 gives you two rights of access when you write to us asking for information. You have the right to know whether we hold recorded information falling in scope of your request, and you have the right to receive this recorded information subject to cost limit or exemption.

In relation to the information you have requested, please be advised that the Department does not hold any recorded information in scope of your request.

One of your questions relate to the PSNI, in an effort to be helpful please see the contact details of PSNI, who are best placed to handle this query. You may wish to refer your query to them: foi@psni.police.uk .

Some of your queries are not requests for recorded information under the FOI Act 2000 but seem to be legal queries, you may wish to seek legal advice. See link to solicitors in the Law Society directory. [Solicitor Directory | The Law Society of Northern Ireland \(lawsoc-ni.org\)](http://www.lawsociety.org.uk/solicitor-directory)

If you are unhappy with the result of your request for information you may request an internal review within two calendar months of the date of this letter. If you request an internal review please do so in writing stating the reasons to the address above.

If following an internal review you were to remain dissatisfied you may make a complaint to the Information Commissioner and ask the Commissioner to investigate whether the DOJ has complied with the terms of the FOIA. You can write to the Information Commissioner at:

Information Commissioner
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Further details on the role of the Information Commissioner can be found at:
www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

DoJ Records & Information Manager